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29 October 2024 
 
 
 
Doyalson Wyee RSL Club Limited   
1 Pacific Highway,  
San Remo, NSW 2262  
 
 
 
 
Attention: Peter Ross, 
 
 
 
 
 
Property: 80-120 Pacific Highway, Doyalson NSW 2262 
Proposal: Biodiversity Corridor within part of the Jemena easement. 

Colongra Gas Pipeline (collectively Jemena) has reviewed and assessed the 
proposed request referenced above. Jemena has given consideration to the potential 
safety risk and impacts to the gas pipeline and after further deliberation is satisfied 
for the works to proceed with conditions set forth by Jemena for the proposed 
biodiversity corridor near the gas pipeline. 
 
The scrubs will be located approximately 3.0 metres from the centreline side of the 
gas pipe needs to be turf so that it can be accessed by a utility vehicle,  between 3.0-
4.5m from the pipe centreline we can have low level shrubs up to 1m height.  
 
Within the 50m wide Biodiversity corridor at the eastern end of the site Jemena will 
also allow low level shrubs up to 1m height to assist with the biodiversity 
requirements 
 
This is in accordance with the intent of Drawing GAS-960-DW-CV-003 included in the 
attached Jemena Guidelines for Planting of Vegetation near Gas Pipelines. 
 
Should there be any update or change to the application, Jemena reserves its rights 
to review and provide additional comment.  
 
If you have any questions or queries, please do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned. 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 

 
Danny Guerrera 
Lands Officer 
Jemena   
 


